
  

  
- 5° = enona met 00a ne. te snre-108 — " _ = - = — — 

Mat .003 sorte As / : eo, - . . 
. Ole Stn, are. OD. ? ; . x « “ / . . te ‘ TYolseo 

UNITED STATES ok , IMENT ; @ en scur — 

M 
fee 

emorandum ss (GE md . 
fe © 

ys Stroma 

(vo. +: Mr, Mohr 2 pave: August 1%, 164 

  

| Hoes    | ' FROM: ! . €. D. DeLoach - 

- suyegr’ ASSASSINATION OF THE PRESIDENT L 
WARREN COMMISSION © ~~ AVA © tng 

| 
, ° ifs os" mM fips . 

\ G7. Df:    
' visit to Bureau by John FY Novatney, Jr., law firm of Baker, Hostetler and Patterson,. . 

| and Burt/Reinhardt of Néw York who is head of UPI pictures, and their desire that 

' there bo/ attached to copies of film, which we have in our possession of the assassination, _ 

7 copyright material so that UPI will be protected. q ry - 
ate ae 

ce |. Attached is a letter dated August 12, 1964, regarding this matter.” th 

Reference Eyer to my memorandum of August 11, 1964, dealing with 

  

When the film bearing the copyright is received, it will be attached to 

' the copies which we have in our possession. There is no ‘need to acknowledge this an 

"Jeter. | 

RECOMMENDATION: - Ct p 

“ For information. 

  

1- Mr. | Rosen, Attention: Mr. Malley So ett 

1 - Mr. Conrad, Attention: Mr. _ Shaneyfelt ce eo ee 
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